
Chair Brandon Schooner

Vice Chair Annie Singhal

Commissioner Sagil James

Commissioner Nayeli Figueroa

Commissioner Dominic Bendinelli

Tuesday, February 4, 2025, 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBER
6650 Beach Boulevard
Buena Park, CA 90621

CLIMATE ACTION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, February 4, 2025 - 6:00 PM

 

1. GENERAL

1A. CALL TO ORDER

1B. ROLL CALL
ROLL CALL: SCHOONER, SINGHAL, JAMES, FIGUEROA, BENDINELLI

1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. COMMUNICATIONS

2A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

— This is the portion of the meeting set aside to invite public comments regarding any matter
within the jurisdiction of the Climate Action Commission. Public comments are limited to no
more than three minutes each. If comments relate to a specific agenda item, those comments
will be taken following the staff report for that item and prior to the Commission vote. Those
wishing to speak are asked to complete a speaker identification form located at the Council
Chamber entrance and place it in the box near the speaker’s lectern. Those wishing to speak
using the videoconferencing feature are asked to raise your hand now by either dialing *9 or
the raise hand feature.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NOVEMBER 5, 2024

4. NEW BUSINESS

4A. COMMISSION APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

4B. DISCUSS COMMISSION EXPECTATIONS, 2025 GOALS, AND 2025 SCHEDULE
Discussion on what is expected of Climate Action Commissioners, upcoming events, 2025 goals
and priorities, etc. Staff will also provide an update on the Climate Action and Adaptation Plan.

5. OLD BUSINESS

6. CITY/STAFF UPDATES, INFORMATION ITEMS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6A. CITY/STAFF UPDATES, INFORMATION ITEMS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS



7. ADJOURNMENT

7A. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned to the next regular meeting on Tuesday, March 4, 2025

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  Supporting documents are available for review and
copying at City Hall or at www.buenapark.com.  Supplementary materials distributed to the Commission less than 72 hours before the
meeting are posted to the City’s website at www.buenapark.com and copies are available for public inspection beginning the next regular
business day.  This governing body is prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item which is not included in this agenda;
however, may ask clarifying questions, ask staff to follow-up, or provide other direction.  The order of business as it appears on this
agenda may be modified by the governing body.
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need accommodations to participate in this meeting, contact Public Works

at (714) 562-3655 or the California Relay Service at 711.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make
arrangements to assure accessibility.
If you would like to participate in any matter of business on the agenda and would like translation in Chinese, Korean, Spanish, Tagalog, or

Vietnamese, please contact Public Works at (714) 562-3655 48-hours prior to the meeting. Residents requiring translation during Oral
Communications are encouraged to bring interpreters.

시의제 목록에 있는 정식 안건에 대해 의견을 발표하고 싶으신 경우, 중국어, 한국어, 스패니쉬, 타갈로에 대한 통역사가 필요하시면 시미팅

48시간전 시서기 오피스로 (714-562-3655) 연락하시면 됩니다. 정식안건이 아닌 주민 발언시간에 발표하실 경우, 본인의 통역사를 직접 모시

고 오시면 감사하겠습니다. 

Si le gustaría participar en audiencia pública o cualquier asunto de negocios programado en la agenda y necesita traducción en chino,
coreano, español, tagalo o vietnamita, comuníquese con la Oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad, 48 horas antes de la reunión al (714) 562-
3655. Para participar en los comentarios públicos sobre cualquier otro asunto dentro de la jurisdicción del ayuntamiento, se les

recomienda que traiga un intérprete.

I, Elizabeth Genera, City of Buena Park, do hereby certify, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that a full and
correct copy of this agenda was posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54950 et. seq., at Buena Park City Hall, 6650 Beach Blvd.,
and uploaded to the City of Buena Park website www.buenapark.com. 

Elizabeth Genera
City of Buena Park
Public Works

Date Posted: January 30, 2025

http://www.buenapark.com/
http://www.buenapark.com/
https://www.buenapark.com/


City of Buena Park

Climate Action Commission Agenda Report

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - NOVEMBER 5, 2024

Meeting

Tuesday, February 4, 2025, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

APPROVAL OF MINUTES Item: 3A.

Presented By Prepared By

Elizabeth Genera, Senior Administrative Assistant

 

 

 

Attachments

ca minutes 11-5-24.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67982616b7ce9a0054ec9edf%2Fca%20minutes%2011-5-24.pdf?alt=media&token=14e41de7-73e2-48ad-bb06-fdc4c0fa4291
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67982616b7ce9a0054ec9edf%2Fca%20minutes%2011-5-24.pdf?alt=media&token=14e41de7-73e2-48ad-bb06-fdc4c0fa4291
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/buenaparkca%2Factions%2F67982616b7ce9a0054ec9edf%2Fca%20minutes%2011-5-24.pdf?alt=media&token=14e41de7-73e2-48ad-bb06-fdc4c0fa4291


 
 

 

City of Buena Park 
 

 
MINUTES  
CLIMATE ACTION COMMISSION  
NOVEMBER 5, 2024 

        
  

 

1A.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Climate Action Commission met on November 5, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall, 6650 
Beach Boulevard, Buena Park, CA. 

 

1B.  ROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT: Figueroa, Garcia, James, Schooner, Singhal 
STAFF:  Lotus Thai, Sustainability Manager; Joe Hunt, Public Works Manager 
  

 

1C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

   

2.   COMMUNICATIONS  
This is a portion of the meeting set aside to invite public comments regarding any matter 
within the jurisdiction of the Climate Action Commission. Public comments are limited to no 
more than 3 minutes for each speaker. 
 

2A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - None 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of October 1, 2024 

 ***M/S/P – Schooner/James – Approval of meeting minutes October 1, 2024.  
 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

4.   NEW BUSINESS – No items. 
 

5.   NEW BUSINESS  

 

5A. December and January Commission Meetings – Approval to Adjourn to February 4,  

2025 

 
The Commission agreed to cancel the meeting on December 3, 2024.  The Commission 
agreed to cancel the meeting on January 7, 2025.  The next regular meeting will be hold on 
Tuesday, February 4, 2025.    
 

***M/S/P – Singhal/Schooner – Motion to cancel the December and January commission 
meetings.    

 

5B. Discuss Office of Sustainability 2024 Recap and 2025 Goals and Priorities – Presented 
by Lotus Thai, Sustainability Manager  

  
 

 
 



Climate Action Commission                November 5, 2024 Page 2 
 

 
The Climate Action Commission discussed the Office of Sustainability goals and priorities for 
2025.   Lotus Thai stated that the guiding principles are research, educate, and inspire to be 
practical innovators and a compass to prevent greenwashing.   

  
Goals also include building internal and external awareness of the new sustainability office, 
launching the Sustainability Champion Recognition Program and the new Buena Park 
Sustainable Buddies and implementation of the City’s Climate Action and Adaptation Plan.     
 
Lotus stated that the upcoming edition of the Buena Park Today, will include an article on the 
Sustainability Recognition Program.  The program will accept nominations of residents or 
businesses that demonstrate the practice of sustainability.  A new sustainability logo will be 
used in all promotions and at special events like the upcoming Spring Eggstravaganza / Earth 
Day Fair event to be held on April 19 at Boisseranc Park.    
 
The BP Today will also include an article on the upcoming launch of the Buena Park 
Sustainable Buddies on Instagram, with plans for a social media campaign and press release. 
 
Lotus announced a webinar virtual town hall meeting to explain the Climate Action Adaptation 
Plan is scheduled for January 23 at 6 p.m. all are welcome to participate.  The meeting will be 
helpful in gathering feedback from the community.  The Climate Action and Adaptation Plan 
preliminary drafts will be released in April-May and final versions in June-July of this year. 
 
The Commission discussed potential new goals and initiatives, including the idea of 
establishing a honey bee guild in Buena Park, similar to one in Lakewood, and the possibility 
of organizing small community events like clean-up walks.   They shared ideas on increasing 
their presence in the community through social media and using the City's existing Instagram 
account for Buena Park.  
 
The Commission agreed to continue building awareness of the new office and sustainability 
initiatives.  Staff plans to resume sustainability learning sessions in February after the holidays 
and schedule field trips to facilities like EDCO's recycling center to check out their anaerobic 
digester.  

 

6.  CITY/STAFF UPDATES, INFORMATIONAL ITEMS, FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Commissioner Schooner would like to discuss the possible development of a honey bee 
sanctuary in Buena Park. 

  
 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.  The next regular scheduled meeting 
is February 4, 2025, at 6 p.m. 
 
 

__________________________________   ________________________________________ 
Elizabeth Genera, Recording Secretary                   Climate Action Commission Chair 
 
 



City of Buena Park

Climate Action Commission Agenda Report

A. COMMISSION APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR

Meeting

Tuesday, February 4, 2025, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

NEW BUSINESS Item: 4A.

Presented By Prepared By

Elizabeth Genera, Senior Administrative Assistant

RECOMMENDED ACTION

The City of Buena Park policy regarding appointment of the Climate Action Commission Chair and
Vice Chair positions:

To have fair and equitable representation, the chair and vice-chair positions shall rotate between
commissioners/committee members in numerical order by districts in January of each calendar year,
pursuant to the manner and process established in City Council Policy No. 22 (2023).

Commission Chair 2024 - Annie Singhal (District 3 representing District 4)  =  Commission Chair 2025
- Brandon Schooner (District 5)

Commission Vice Chair 2024 - Alexandra Garcia (District 2)  =  Commission Vice Chair 2025 - Annie
Singhal (District 3)

 

 



City of Buena Park

Climate Action Commission Agenda Report

B. DISCUSS COMMISSION EXPECTATIONS, 2025 GOALS, AND 2025 SCHEDULE

Discussion on what is expected of Climate Action Commissioners, upcoming events, 2025 goals and priorities, etc. Staff will also
provide an update on the Climate Action and Adaptation Plan.

Meeting

Tuesday, February 4, 2025, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

NEW BUSINESS Item: 4B.

Presented By Prepared By

Lotus Thai, Sustainability Manager

Approved By

Matt Foulkes, Director of Community Development

Presented By

Lotus Thai, Sustainability Manager

 

 


	ClimateActionCommission-2025-02-05
	Item 3A. 
	ca minutes 11-5-24
	Item 4A. 
	Item 4B. 

